UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FELONY
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA
INDICTMENT FOR HARBORING A PERSON FROM ARREST AND MAKING A
FALSE STATEMENT TO AN AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO.

v. * SECTION:
SANDRA RENEE KEITH * VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 1071

18 U.S.C. § 1001

The Grand Jury Charges that:
COUNT 1
On or about May 6, 2013, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, SANDRA
RENEE KEITH, harbored and concealed Michael D. Brumfield, a person whose arrest a warrant
and process had been issued under the provisions of a law of the United States, so as to prevent the
discovery and arrest of Michael D. Brumfield, after notice and knowledge of the fact that a warrant
and process had been issued for the apprehension of Michael D. Brumfield, and which warrant had

been issued on a felony charge, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1071.



COUNT 2

On or about May 6, 2013, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, SANDRA
RENEE KEITH, did knowingly and willfully make a false, fictitious and fraudulent statement and
representation in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Drug Enforcement Administration, an agency
of the United States, in that she stated that Michael D. Brumfield was not at her apartment and was
staying at his mother’s house, when in truth and fact, as defendant, SANDRA RENEE KEITH, well
knew, Michael D. Brumfield was hiding in her bathroom shower, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1001.
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